From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Dale Malcomb <dmalcomb@wvpublic.org>

Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Chambers, Jessica S
<Jessica.S.Chambers@wyv.gov>; Steven Grindstaff <sgrindstaff@wvpublic.org>; Tammy Treadway
<ttreadway@wvpublic.org>; Chuck Roberts <croberts@wvpublic.org>

Subject: RE: [External] Request for an emergency purchase.

Dale,
Your emergency is approved. This approval will allow the vendor to begin work.

The language that you reference is improved but still needs work; however, this can be hashed out the
first of next week.

Regards,
Mike

W. Michael Sheets

Director

WYV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Phone: (304) 558-0492
Fax:  (304) 558-4115

From: Dale Malcomb <dmalcomb@wvpublic.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>

Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wyv.gov>; Chambers, Jessica S
<Jessica.S.Chambers@wyv.gov>; Steven Grindstaff <sgrindstaff@wvpublic.org>; Tammy Treadway
<ttreadway@wvpublic.org>; Chuck Roberts <croberts@wvpublic.org>

Subject: [External] Request for an emergency purchase.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. -- WV Office of Technology

Mr. Sheets:

Attached is a request for an emergency purchase. On the executed quote that is attached to
this request, please review the language on the last page relating to terms. This originally had
their terms and | asked them to change it to the current form.



If you need anything changed or have questions, please let me know. Thank you for your
attention to this.

Sincerely,

Dale Malcomb

Purchasing Coordinator

Director of Information Technology
Phone: (304) 254-7858

Cell:  (304) 222-9252

dmalcomb@wvpublic.org

West Virginia Public Broadcasting
“Telling West Virginia's Story"

www.wvpublic.org

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the individuals or entities originally
addressed, and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents
of this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout.



Mike Sheets August 2nd, 2019
Purchasing Director

West Virginia Purchasing Division

Phone: (304) 558-0492

Email: William.M.Sheets@wv.gov

Dale Malcomb

Purchasing Director

Phone: (304) 254-7858

Cell: (304) 222-9252

Email: DMalcomb@W VPublic.Org

Re: Change order for CPO EBA19*8.

Mr. Sheets:

We are in the process of completing the installation of an antenna as part of the FCC mandated
frequency conversions for our Television broadcast system. Due to unforeseen electrical issues
which were our responsibility, work on the antenna was stopped before completion. The
electrical problems have been resolved and we are ready to resume the installation but the return
trip for the crew to finish the job was not budgeted in the original contract so must be invoiced
separately. I have attached the invoice which totals $1,800.00.

This project was mandated by the FCC to be completed by today, August 2™, 2019. Our
engineers are working to put a temporary fix in place to keep us on the air in that region. If they
are not successful, we will be off the air until the antenna installation crew returns. This is a

specialized crew with limited windows of opportunity, but they have made time for us on
Monday, August 5", 2019.

We are requesting your approval to bring this crew on site as an emergency purchase. If you
could inform us of your decision right away, we would appreciate it. The installation crew must
be notified by this afternoon if their appointment will be canceled. We appreciate your prompt
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

ot S Le o,

C. Dale Malcomb, Purchasing Director
West Virginia Educational Broadcasting Authority

Enclosures
CC Chuck Roberts, Executive Director, WV Educational Broadcating Authority
CC Steven Grindstaff, Purchasing Agent, WV Educational Broadcasting Authority

CC Frank Whitaker, Assistant Director, WV Purchasing Division
CC Stephanie L Gale, Buyer, Purchasing Division

600 Capitol Street, Charleston, WV 25301 (304) 556-4900

A service of the West Virginia Educational Broadcasting Authority
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